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LOCATION DATE
ANNENBERG RESIDENCE JANUARY 1, 1982

TIME DAY
RANCHO MIRAGE, CALIFORNIA 10:07 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE]
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The President and the First Lady were overnight gquests
at Sunnylands, the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Walter H.
Amnenberg. Mrs. Annenberg is the former Chief of
Protocol. Mr. Annenberg is the former Ambassador
of the U.S. to the United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland (UK).

10:07 | 10:08 P The President talked on a conference line with:

Jose Lopez Portillo, President of Mexico

Gary Cunningham, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)

5:44 5:47 P The President talked with Theodore E. Cumings, Ambassador]
of the U.S. to Austria.

7:21 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
They were accompanied by Mr. and Mrs. Annenberq.

The Presidential party motored from the Annenberg
residence to the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Justin
(Jane) Dart. Mr. Dart is President of Dart Industries,
Ios Angeles, Califormia.

7:21 7

8

7:39 |10:14 The President and the First Lady attended a private
dinner party hosted by:
Mr. and Mrs. Dart
Holmes Tuttle, Chairman of the Holmes Tuttle
Enterprises, Los Angeles, California
Mrs. Holmes (Virginia) Tuttle
John D. "Jack" Wrather, Jr., oil producer, motion
picture producer, financier, Los Angeles,
California
Mrs. John D. (Bonita "Bunny") Wrather, Jr.

10:14 The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

10:14 | 10:32 The President and the First Lady motored from the Dart
residence to the Annenberg residence. They were
accampanied by Mr. and Mrs. Annenberg.

10:33 The Presidential party returned to the residence.
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LOCATION DATE
ANNEMNBERG FESIDENCE JANUARY 2, 1982
FANCHO MIRAGE, CALIFORNIA TIME DAY

9:42 a.m. SATURDAY
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The President and the First Lady were overnight guests
at Sunnylands, the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Walter H.
Annenberg. Mrs. Annenberg is former Chief of Protocol.
Mr. Annenberg is the former Ambassador of the U.S. to
the United Kingdam of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland (UK).

9:42 9:52 R The President talked on a conference line with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Edwin Meese III, Comsellor

12:30 J12:32 P The President talked with John S, Palmer, correspondent
for NBC News.

2:307? ? The President met to discuss foreign policy matters with
Secretary of State Alexander M. Haiqg, Jr.

3:007? ? The President met to discuss the upcaming visit of the
Chancellor of the Federal Republic of Germany (FRG)
Helmut Schmidt with:

Secretary Haig

William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

4

e

03 R The President was telephoned by former President,
Gerald R. Ford. The call was not campletad.
4:45 R The President was telephoned by his son, Michael Reagan.
The call was not campleted.

L

5:10 5:16 P The President talked with Michael Reagan.
5:27 5:31 P The President talked with Mr. Ford.
T:34 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

7:34 7:46 The President and the First Lady motored fram the
Annenberg residence to the El Dorado Country Club.
They were accampanied by Mr. and Mrs. Annenberg.

7:46 |10:33 The President and the First Lady attended a party hosted
by:
William A. Wilson, Personal Representative to
the Holy See
Mrs. William A. (Betty) Wilson
Earle M. Jorgensen, Chairman of the Board, Chief
Executive Officer and Director, Morthrop
Corporation, Los Angeles, California continuefi
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DATE
Eli.mﬂjn?!:m QOINTRY CLIB JANUARY 2, 1982
RANCHO MIRAGE, CALIFORNIA TIME DAY
7:46 p.m. SATURDAY
lmel
143
o
continued
Mrs. Earle M. (Marion) Jorgensen
10:33 The President and the First ILady retumed to their motor-
cade.
10:33 |10:48 The President and the First Lady motored fram the El
Dorado Country Club to the Annenberg residence.
They were accampanied by Mr. and Mrs. Annenberg.
10:50 The Presidential party retumed to the residence.
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e mmmmm 3, 1982
ANNENBERG RESIDENCE - - B

RANCHO MIRAGE, CALIFORNIA 8:55 a.m. SUNDAY

5
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The President and the First Lady were overnight guests at
Sunnyland, the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Walter H.
Annenberg. Mrs. Annenberg is former Chief of Protocol.
Mr. Annenberg is former Ambassador of the U.S. to the
United Kingdam of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
(UK) .

8:55 8:57 | p The President talked with Gl U.S. Secret Service
Agent, Presidential Protection Division (PPD).

11:58 |12:02 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the Annenberg residence to the Palm Springs
Airport. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

PST EST
12:12 7:05 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
fram Palm Springs Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

(Actual flying time: 3 hours, 53 minutes).

? ? The President and the First Lady participated in a
farewell party for:
Jerry Parr, departing SPeclal Agent in Charge,
U.S. Secret Service, PPD

. Robert Horan, departing Deputy Special Agent in
Charge, U.S. Secret Service, PPD

7:05 Air Force One arrived at Andrews AFB.
7:15 7:32 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

7:35 ; The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Fesidence. They were accampanied by:
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
Joseph W. Canzeri, Assistant and Assistant to
the Deputy Chief of Staff

7:35 7:40 The President met with:
Mr. Speakes
Mr. Canzeri

9:35 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE W
WASHINGTON, D.C.
& 9:00 a.m. MONDEY
PHONE
i
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9:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
10:50 §11:07 The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.
11:07 . The President and Mr. Deaver went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
11:07 {11:33 Mr. Deaver
11:07 J11:33 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
11:15 [J11:42 Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
12:06 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
12:06 1:27 The President participated in an issues briefing and
luncheon with senior White House staff. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
L2 The President returned to the Oval Dffice.
1:30 | 1:35 The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with:
Jerry Parr, departing Special Agent in Charge
(SAIC) , Presidential Protection Division (PPD),
U.S. Secret Service (USSS)
Robert DeProspero, newly appointed SAIC, PPD, USSS
FPD, USES
Usss
PPD, USSS
. USSS
The President met with:
2:00 2:25 Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
fairs
2:10 2:25 Mr. Meese
2:27 2:51 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
2:55 P The President telephoned his daughter, Mrs. Maureen
Reagan Revell. The call was not campleted.
3:02 3:11 P The President talked with Anne Armstrong, Chaimman of the
President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board.
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE JANUARY 4, 1982
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

3:12 p.m. MONDAY

FPHONE
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3:12 3:16 R The President talked with Mrs. Revell.
3:34 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:45 i The President telephoned his son, Michael Reagan. The calll
was not completed.
4:51 4:52 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osborme.
5:09 5:20 R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and Directon
of Presidential Persomnel, Helene A. von Damm.
5:38 5:39 P The President talked with Ms. Osborne.
5:51 ? P The President talked with Ms. wvon Damm.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:30 The President retired.

EJ 1/7/82
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DATE
LOCATION
JANUARY 5, 1982
THE WHITE HOUSE — m——

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:50 a.m. TUESDAY

7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 | 9:307 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese 1II, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:11 | 9:17 The President talked with Attormey General William French
Smith.
9:45 ]10:15? The President participated in a briefing on the upcaming
visit of the Chancellor of the Federal Republic of
Germany (FRG) Helmut Schmidt with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President
10:34 ]10:43 The President talked with former President, Richard M.
Nixon.
10:55 |11:007? The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Meese
11:00 j12:18 The President participated in a meeting with Chancellor
Schmidt and other U.S. and FRG officials. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
12:18 The President escorted Chancellor Schmidt to the State
Dining Room.
12:18 | 1:38 The President hosted a luncheon in honor of Chancellor
Schmidt. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JANUARY 5, 1982

TIME DAY
1:38 p.m. TUESDAY

FHONE]
i
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1:38 The President and Chancellor Sdmidt went to the South
Grounds .
1:38 1:47 The President and Chancellor Schmidt exchanged departure
statements regarding their discussions.
Members of the press
The President bade farewell to Chancellor Schmidt.
1:48 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
He was accampanied by his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
1:48 1:51 The President met with Mr. Fischer.
2:14 215 I B The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osborne.
2:19 2:26 | P The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.
2:59 3:01 | P The President talked with his daughter-in-law, Mrs.
Michael (Colleen) Reagan.
3:01 3:02 The President met with Mr. Deaver.
3:02 The President went to the East Room.
3:02 3:27 The President participated in a photo session with:
Louis Fabian Bachrach III, portrait photographer
with the firm of Bachrach Photographers, Inc.,
Watertown, Massachusetts
Louis Fabian Bachrach, Jr., portrait photographer
with the firm of Bachrach Photographers, Inc.,
Watertown, Massachusetts
Michael A.W. Evans, Personal Photographer
3:27 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:39 3:43 | P The President talked with Vincent E. Scully, sports
broadcaster for C8S, New York, New York.
3:47 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:47 4:21 The President participated in a photo session with:
Yusef Rarsh, portrait photographer, New York, New
York
Mr. Evans
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LOCATION ~ DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE JANUARY 5, 1982
WASHINGTOH, D.C. TiME DAY

4:23 p.m. TUESDAY

4:23

4:23

5:21
5:30

5:32

5:47

7:30

11:00

5:21

5:36

5:51

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
HC.H

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with Representative Jack Edwards
(R-Alabama) .

The President talked with Clare Boothe Luce, playwright,
former Representative (R-Connecticut), and former
Ambassador of the U.S. to Italy.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.

EJ 1/8/82
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTN, D.C.

DATE 1
JANUARY 6, 1982
TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAN

iz
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7:45 R The President received a wake up call fram the White House
operator.
7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:057? 9:307

9:30 9:50
10:03

10:03 10:12
10:12

10:15 ?

11:33 |11:45?

The President met with:
James A. Baker ITII, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with
his Assistant for Naticnal Security Affairs, William P.
Clark.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met with members of the National Productivity
Advisory Cammittee. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/fout

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss persomnel issues with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

E. Pendleton James, Assistant for Presidential
Personnel

Helene A. von Damm, Deputy Assistant and Director
Presidential Personnel

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

The President met with:

Robert Delano, President of the American Farm
Bureau Federation

John Datt, Vice President, American Farm Bureau
Federation

John R. Block, Secretary of Agriculture

Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison

Jack Burgess, Special Assistant for Public Liaison
and Deputy Director, Office of Public Liaison

1 3
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JANUARY 6, 1982

TIME DAY
11:50 a.m. WEDNESDAY]

|
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11:50 J1:51

11:51 |1l1:52

11:53 ]J11:54

12:12
12:23
12:30
1:19 1:20
1:25 1:35
1:45 2:07

2:12 2:13

L

4:26 4:59
5:46

5:46 5:53

The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with:
William F. "Frank" Matthews, retiring Director
of the Office of Records Management
Mrs. William F. (Phyllis) Matthews
John F.W. Rogers, Special Assistant for Adminis-
tration

The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with:
Thamas M. Jones, retiring Executive Clerk
Mrs. Thaomas M. (Mary Louise) Jones
Thamas M. Jones II, son
Gregory B. Jones, son
Sharon M. Jones, daughter

Mr. Rogers
The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Richard Bond, Deputy Chairman of the Republican
National Comittee (RNC) and former Deputy
Chief of Staff, Office of the Vice President
A. Morgan Mason, Special Assistant for Political
Affairs
The President went to the doctor's office.
The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President had lunch.
The President talked with Ms. von Damm.
The President met with Ms. von Damm.
The President met with Mr. Deaver.

The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

The President met with Mr. Deaver.

The President went to the Map Roam.

The President participated in a €aping session for a
message to be ‘played at the Annual Naticnal Convention
of the American Farm Bureau Federation in San DJ.egn,
California on Janvary 11, 1982. . ry

2 3
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JANUARY 6, 1982

TIME DAY
5:53 p.m. WEDNESDAY

Fuﬁuml§
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6:23

T:30

B:26

10:00

11:20

5:53?2

5:587?

5:582

6:047

6:23

8:40

10:01

The President and the First Lady participated in a taping
session for a birthday message for actor Cary Grant,
in honor of his 78th birthday January 18th.

The President participated in a taping session for a
message to be played at the Annual Convention of
the National Association of Homebuilders.

The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Room.

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with members of the Residence staff.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.
The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attorney with
Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law fimm, ILos Angeles,

California.

The President talked with White House Usher, Nelson C.
Pierce, Jr.

The President retired.

EJ 1/8/82
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LOCATION

DATE _
THE WHITE HOUSE JANUARY 7, 1982

TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. THURSDAY

b
Rec'a |Z

® |a

7:45 The President received a wake up call fram the white House

operator.

L]

7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:06 The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

9:08 |10:20 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff

9:08 |10:20 Edwin Meese III, Comsellor

9:32 9:44 Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

9:45 |10:14 William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

10:15? §10:30? The President met with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

10:35 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
10:35 |11-:37 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the

1983 Budget of the U.S. For a list of attendees,
see BPPENDIX "A."

11:34 R The President was telephoned by Senator Mark O. Hatfield
(R—Oregon) . The call was not campleted.

11:37 The Fresident returned to the Oval Office.

11:41 |11:48 The President met with:

Peter F. Schabarum, Supervisor First District
and Chairman of the Board of Supervisors,
Los Angeles County, Los Angeles, California

Mr. Meese

James E. Jenkins, Deputy Counsellor

Richard 5. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs

David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

11:50 |11:557? The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Robert A. Curtis, attorney and advisor, Office
of legal Policy, Department of Justice

Mr. Fischer

11:55 |12:05? The President met to discuss the current econamic and
fiscal status of the state of Oregon with:
Governor Victor Atiyeh (R-Oregon)
Mr. Williamson

P'Iﬂl..]‘_ol' 3P|.nu




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

WASHINGTON, D.C

LOCATION E-.'TE
THE WHITE HOUSE JANURARY 7, 1981
TIME DAY

12:10 p.m. THURSDAY
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12:107? The President had lunch.
1:12 1:16 P The President talked with Attorney General William French
Smith.
1:20 1:37 The President met with:
Secretary Haig
Mr. Clark
1:40 1:56 The President met with:
Paul H. Nitze, Head of the U.5. Delegation to the
Intermediate Range Nuclear Force Megotiations
Secretary Haig
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Eugene V. Rostow, Director of the U.S. Amms
Control and Disarmament Agency
Mr. Clark
The President met with:
2:02 2:11 Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs
2:05 2:11 Mr. Meese
2:15 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
2:15 3:15 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
3:15 The President returned to the Cval Office.
3:19 3:25 P The President talked with Senator Hatfield.
3:37 The President went to the Situation Room.
3:37 4:23 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group Meeting. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."
4:23 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:38 P The President telephoned Lauro J. "Larry" Neri, Presidents]
Asociacion de Charros de Los Angeles, ADC, Inc., Los
Angeles, California. The call was not campleted.
4:59 The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JANUARY 7, 1982

TIME DAY
5:45 p.m. THURSDAY

5:45
7:30

T:44

11:25

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President was telephoned by James W. Nugent, Chairman
of the Federal Advisory Committees. The call was not
completed.

The President retired.

EJ 1/11/82
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LOCATION DATE
CAMP DAVID, JANUARY 9, 1982
MARYLAND TIME DAY
11:04 a.m. SATURDAY
FHONE
i3
c =
11:04 J11:09 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Hﬂlgr Jr.
11:05 R The President received a conference call from:
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada)
The President's Counsellor, Edwin Meese IIT toock the
call.
11:13 J11:18 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.
11:51 |11:54 R The President talked with his daughter, Mrs. Maureen
Reagan Revell.
11:57 }|12:00 P The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.
2:57 3:03 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.
4:15 4:16 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
4:17 4:20 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.
6:44 6:51 P The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark.
11:18 ]11:22 P The President talked with entertainer, Danny Thomas.
ET 1/12/82
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DATE
LOCATION
CAMP DAVID, JP:«I'I;I:RY 105”1982
MARYLAND 12:56 p.m. SUNDAY
JEHONE
} : g &
s &
12:56 1:16 R The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark.
2:45 3:13 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
3:17 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:45 The President retired.
EJ 1/12/82
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE 11, 1982
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:45 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE]
i
T 1: £
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:01 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:017] 9:25? The President met with:
James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met for a national security briefing with:
9:26 | 9:53 William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
9:26 | 9:53 James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
9:26 | 9:53 Mr. Baker
9:26 | 9:53 Mr. Meese
9:26 | 9:53 Mr. Deaver
9:32 | 9:53 Caspar W, Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
9:42 R The President was telephoned by Senator Charles H. Percy
(R-Illinois). The call was not campleted.
9:54 | 9:58 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Princival Press Secretary
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for legislative
Affairs
10:02 The President went to the State Dining Roam.
10:02 |10:32 The President participated in a meeting with the Executive
Camiittee of the National Conference of State legisla-
tures. For a list of attendees, see APPEMDIX "A."
10:32 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:03 J11:52 The President met to discuss the 1983 Budget of the U.S.
with the House Republican leadership and the ranking
Republican Members on the Appropriations, Budget and
Ways and Means Camittees. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."
11:52 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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LOCATION Eﬁ_ﬁ
THE WHITE HOUSE J. 11, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAY

11:54 a.m. MONDAY

PHOMNE
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11:54 12:15 The President met to discuss the deregulation of natural
gas with:

Governor David C. Treen (R-Louisiana)

Governor William P. Clements (R-Texas)

Fred F. Fielding, Counsel

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-—

mental Affairs
Members of the press, in/out

12:17 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

12:17 1:13 The President participated in an issues briefing luncheon
with senior White House staff. For a list of atten—

dees, see APPENDIX "C."

L

1:13 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:20 1:25 P The President talked with Dr. Jim Schoop, veterinarian,
Santa Ynez, California.

1:39 P The President telephoned Secretary of Cammerce Malcolm
Baldrige. The call was not completed.

4:00 4:23 The President met with his Assistant for Presidential
Personnel, E. Pendleton James.

4:44 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

5:27 The President and the First Lady went to the State Dining
Rocm.

5:27 5:51 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
the Hoover Institute. PFor a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press, in/out

The President addressed approximately 120 guests.

5:51 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
7:35 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:45 The President retired.
EJ 1/12/82
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

1T

DATE

JANUARY 12, ]_932_.‘
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. 'I'EESDAH
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:01 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:04 9:14 The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:15 9:28 The President met with:
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Thaddeus Garrett, Assistant for Damestic Policy,
Office of the Vice President
Melvin L. Bradley, Senior Policy Advisor, Office
of Policy Development
9:29 P The President telephoned Secretary of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) Samuel R. Pierce, Jr. The call
was not completed.
9:30 ]10:00 The President met for a national security briefing with:
wWilliam P. Clark, Assistant for Mational Security
Affairs
James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Adm. John Poindexter, Military Assistant, National
Security Council (NSC)
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
9:34 9:35 R The President talked with Secretary Pierce.
10:16 | 10:18 P The President talked with Elizabeth A. Kovachevich,
Circuit Judge, Sixth Judicial Circuit, State of Florida}
10:26 The President went to the South Grounds.
10:27 | 10:32 The President motored fram the South Grounds to the

Department of Transportation, 400 7th Street, S.W.

The President was greeted by Secretary of Transportation
Andrew L. lewis, Jr.

The President, escorted by Secretary Lewis, went to the
audi torium.

1 4
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The President participated in a Senior Executive Service
Forum.
Members of the press

The President was introduced by Secretary Lewis.

10:42 | 10:55 The President addressed approximately 180 members of the
Senior Executive Service.

11:00 The President went to Room 10214.
11:00? | 11:302 The President participated in a senior staff weekly

operating meeting with Secretary lewis. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

11:31 The President returned to his motorcade.

11:31 | 11:38 The President motored fram the Department of Transporta-—
tion to the South Grounds of the White House.

11:41 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

12:03 | 12:05 P The President talked with U.S. Representative to the
United Nations (UN) Jeane J. Kirkpatrick.

12:15 | 12:18 P The President talked with Clarence M. Pendleton, Jr.,
President of the Urban League, San Diego, California.

? The President had lunch.

12:55 1:08 The President met with:

Mr. Meese

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

1:09 1:30 The President met with:
Secretary Pierce
Mr. Fuller

1:33 1:51 The President met to discuss- support for statehood
Puerto Rico with: - ’
George H. BPush, Vice President -
Governor Carlos Romero Barcelo (NPP-Puerto Rico)
Luais Ferre, Chairman, Puerto Rico Republican

l-!er:r':an]: ;adilla, Mayor (R-San Juan, Puerto Rico)

Representatiye Baltazar Corrada (D-Puerto Rico)

Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs

Thaddeus t, Assistant for. 2 4
Pomestic airs Page_ < __ol_— Pages
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1:55 2:15 The President met to discuss legislation to prchibit tax
exemptions for organizaticns that discriminate on the
basis of race wﬁg Members of Congress. For a list of
attendees, ses APPENDIX "B."

2:19 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

2:19 3:00 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

3:00 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was
accampanied by Vice President George H. Bush.

3:00 3:03 The President met with Vice President Bush. The purpose
of the meeting was to participate in a film by NBC
Magazine on "A Day in the Life of the Vice President."

Mambers of the press

3:03 3:07 The President met with Mr. Clark.

3:07 4:02 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group Meeting. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."

4:11 The President went to the Roosevelt Roam.

4:11 4:16 The President participated in a meeting with heads of
departmental legislative affairs offices. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

4:16 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:26 4:27 P The President talked with Leroy John Contie, Jr., Judge,
U.S. District Court, Northern District, Cleveland,
chio.

4:32 4:33 P The President talked with Eugene F. Lynch, Jutige. Superion
Court of California.

4:37 P The President telephoned Roger B. Smith, Chairman of the
Board of General Motors Corporation, Detroit, Michigan.
The call was not canpleted.

4:50 4:52 P The President talked with Secretary of the Air Force
Verne Orr.

4:52 P The President telephoned Douglas A. Fraser, President
of the United Auto Workers Union, American Federation
of Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations
(AFL~CIO) . The call was not completed.
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5:00 5:03 R The President talked with Mr. Smith.
5:03 5:05 R The President talked with Mr. Fraser.
5:19 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:29 6:30 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:40 The President retired.

EJ 1/15/82
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7145 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:07 9:24 The President met with:

James A, Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

Q=35 9:45? The President met for a national security briefing with
his Assistant for National Security Affairs, William P.
Clark.

9:43 The President telephoned James Edward Cheek, President of
Howard University, Washington, D.C. The call was not
camnpleted.

9:56 ]10:00 The President talked with Mr. Cheek.

10:02 J10:08 The President talked with his Senior Policy Advisor,
Office of Policy Development, Melvin L. Bradley.

10:11 The President telephoned Ralph D. Rbernathy, clergyman
and civil rights leader, Atlanta, Georgia. The call
was not campleted.

10:48 The President telephoned Representative Trent Lott
(R-Mississippi). The call was not completed.

10:55 The President telephoned Representative G.V. Montgomery
(D-Mississippi). The call was not campleted.

10:57 |10:59 The President talked with Representative Dan Daniel
(D-Virginia).

11:00 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

11:00 |11:16 The President met with members of the President's Foreign
Intelligence Advisory Board (PFIAB) and Intelligence
Oversight Board (ICB). For a list of attendees, see
APFENDIX "A."

11:16 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:18 |J11:29 The President met with members of the Editorial Cartoonist§
Association. The purpose of the meeting was to present
the President with a book of original cartoons. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

3
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11:31 J11:45 The President participated in a ceremony to receive
Diplamatic Credentials from:
Dauda Sulaiman Kamara, Ambassador of the Republic
of Sierra Leane to the U.S.
Thamas Klestil, Ambassador of the Republic of
Austria to the U.S.
Paul Pondi, Ambassador of the Republic of Camercon
to the U.S.
For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
11:38 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Abernathy. The call
was not completed.
11:55 |12:00 P The President talked with Mr. Abernathy.
12:03 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He
was accampanied by his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
12:03 |12:10 The President met with Mr. Fischer.
12:20 The President and the First Lady had lunch.
1:10 1:12 R The President talked with Representative Montgamery.
2:10 2:11 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osborme.
2:53 3:09 P The President talked with Senator Barry Goldwater
(R-Arizona) .
3:42 3:50 P The President talked with Mr. Clark.
4:22 4:23 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
4:44 4:45 R The President talked with Mr. Clark.
5:08 5:09 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
5:39 5:41 R The President talked with Representative Lott.
5:40 6:20 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Camumications
5:45 P The President telephoned Marion 5. Barry, Jr., Mayor
(D-District of Colurbia). The call was not campleted.
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5:55 6:06 P The President talked with Attorney General William French
Smith.
6:152 | 6:17 R The President talked with Mayor Barry.
6:46 P The President telephoned George F. Will, syndicated
columist. The call was not campleted.
V227 7:34 R The President talked with Mr. Will.
7:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:00 8:04 R The President talked with Mayor Barry.
B:05 B:06 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
10:40 The President retired.

.

EJ 1/18/82
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T:45

T230 7:57

9:00

9:00 9:04

9:07 9:08

9:35 9:55

10:02

10:04 10:11

10:22 |10:51

10:59

10:59 11:29

11:35

11:452 111:477?

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with the Prime Minister of the United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK)
Margaret Thatcher.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michasl K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked with the First Lady.
The President participated in a National Security

Planning Group Meeting. For a list of attendees,
see APFENDIX "A."

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the South
Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to
Newark International Airport, Newark, New Jersey. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President went to his motorcade.

The President motored from Newark Intermational Airport
to the Waldorf Bstoria Hotel. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver

The President went to his suite. Enroute, he was greeted
by:
Eugene Scanlon, Vice President and General
Manager, Waldorf Astoria Hotel
Peter Zlatar, Manager, Waldorf Towers
Jim Fayek, Assistant Manager, Waldorf Towers

The President met with:
David Rockefeller, Chairman of the New York
Partnership, Inc.; and Chairman of Chase
Manhattan Bank, New York, MNew York
continued
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11:57?

11:472 J11:557?

11:572 §12:20?

12:202 | 2:057

1:30
1:33 2:02
2:02
2:057 | 2:25?2

continued

C. William Verity, Chairman, President's Task
Force on Private Sector Initiatives; and
Chairman, Armco Steel Corporation, Middleton,
chio

Arthur R. Taylor, Chairman, Partnership Policy
Cormittee; and former Chairman of CBS Inc.,
New York, New York

Delbert C. Staley, President of the New York

Telephone Company, MNew York, New York
The President participated in a meeting with students
employed through the New York Partnership. For a
].. I Gf a I j " m me I!D"II

The President, accampanied by Mr. Rockefeller, went to
the West Foyer.

The President was presented with an "I Love New York"
scarf by Edward I. Koch, Mayor (D-New York, New York).

The President attended a reception members of the New
York Partnership Leadership and Private Sector
Initiatives Task Force. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "E."

The President, accampanied by Mr. Rockefeller, went to
the Grand Ballroom.

The President attended the New York Partnership

Luncheon.
Members of the press

The President was introduced by Mr. Rockefeller.

The President addressed approximately 1,600 quests
attending the luncheon.

The President returned to his suite.

The President met with:
Javier Perez De Cuellar, Secretary General of the
United Nations (W)
Jeane J. Kirkpatrick, U.S. Representative to the
™
Menbers of the press, in/out
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2:257 | 2:307 The President met with Ambassador Kirkpatrick.

2:40 The President returned to his motorcade.

2:40 3:10 The President motored fram the Waldorf Astoria Hotel to
the Mewark International Airport. He was accampanied
by:

Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver

3:25 4:08 The President flew by Air Force One from Newark Interna-
tional Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "F."

4:23 5:03 The President motored from Andrews AFB to the South
Grounds of the White House.

5:05 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

6:51 6:52 P The President talked with Lenny Skutnik, an employee of
the Congressional Budget Office, who dove into the
Potamac River on January 13th to rescue a woman
passenger of an Air Florida plane that crashed
into the l4th Street Bridge shortly after take-off
from National Airport. ;

7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

9:11 9:12 P The President talked with his Assistant and Deputy to
the Chief of Staff, Richard G. Darman.

10:30 The President retired.
EJ 1/18/82
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9:30 9:48

9:52 9:55

10:06

10:06 J11:28

11:28

11:28

11:38 11:43

11:51 J11:57

12:05

12:05 |12:57

12:57

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Owval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with
his Assistant for National Security Affairs, William P.
Clark.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Gecrge H. Bush, Vice President
James Brown, singer and entertainer
Mr. Deaver
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
The President participated in a Cabinet Council Meeting

on Human Fesources. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned William Raspberry, correspondent
for the Washington Post. The call was not campleted.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Max Binswanger, Country Director for the Peace
Corps in Jamaica
Mrs. Max (Evelyn) Binswanger
Mr. Fischer

The President talked with James J. Kilpatrick, syndicated
columnist.

The President went to the Situation Roam.

The President had lunch with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Clark

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss the 1983 Budget of the U.S.
and legislative issues with Senators Howard H. Baker,
Jr. (R-Ternessee), Robert Dole (R-Kansas), and Peter V.
Domenici (R-New Mexico). For a list of other atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Assistant for Political
Affairs, Franklyn C. Nofziger.

The President returned to the secand floor Residence.
The President met with Mr. Deaver.

The President talked with Mr. Clark.

The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.

EJ 1/19/82
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9:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
10:51 J10:52 P The President talked with Nancy Roberts, Secretary, Office
of Speechwriting and Research.
10:55 ]10:58 R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and
Director of Presidential Personnel, Helene A.
von Damm.
12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.
1:03 1:09 R The President talked with his Assistant for Mational
L Security Affairs, William P. Clark.
The President met with:
1:28 2:47 Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
1:28 2:47 Mr. Clark
1:28 2:00 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
2:20 R The President was telephoned by Light Thamson, Mistic
Metal Mover, Inc., Princeton, Illinois. The call was
not completed.
7:10 7:12 The President met with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
7:14 7:21 The President met with Mr. Fischer.
7:21 The President went to the South Grounds.
T:21 T:23 The President motored fram the South Grounds to the
Washington Sheraton Hotel. He was accampanied
by his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
7:25 The President went to the holding room.
7:25 The President was greeted by Barry Wright, 1982 Touchdown
Club Dinner Chairman.
7:30 h2:13 The President attended the 1982 Touchdown Club Dinner.
Members of the press
7:41 The President went to the offstage announcement area.
T:44 The President went to his seat at the head table in the
Main Ballroam. For a list of head table guests, see
APPENDIX "A,"
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8:00 The Presidential party had dinner.
? The President was introduced by Keith Jackson, corres-
pondent for ABC Sports and Toastmaster of the 1982
Touchdown Club Dinner.
? ? The President addressed approximately 1,500 guests atten—
ding the dinner.
? ? The President participated in a presentation ceremony

of special awards sponsored by the Touchdown Club.

The President was presented with an Appreciation Award
by Mr. Wright.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the Daily Diary for January 17, 1982.

EJ 1/19/82
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For a record of the President's activities before mid-
night, see the President's Daily Diary for January
16, 1982.
12:13 Following the Touchdown Club's Awards Dinner, the Pres-
ident went to his motorcade.
12:13 |12:19 The President motored from the Washington Sheraton Hotel
to the Scuth Grounds of the White House.
12:22 The President went to the second floor Residence.
? The President retired.
)
10:00 R The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.
10:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
12:31 |12:32 4 The President talked with the First Lady.
1:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.
4:17 4:22 R The President talked with actor, Frank Sinatra.
7:20 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:37 R The President was telephoned by Senator Larry Pressler
(R-South Dakota). The call was not campleted.
10:55 The President retired.
EJ 1/18/82
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7:45
5:03
9:057 | 9:252

9:28 9:457?

10:00 |10:04

10:46 |10:48

11:00

11:09 |11:17

11:30 |11:44

:45 |11:58

E

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
T™he President went to the Oval Office

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Comnsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for national security briefing with:

wWilliam P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

The President talked with Light Thampson, Mistic Metal
Mover, Inc., Princeton, Illinois.

The President talked with Tex Saunders, father of Lt.
ichael rs, who was killed Jan 13 when an

ﬁr ﬁorﬁiauﬁané crashed into the m%c River.
The President telephoned Mrs. Charles R. (Sharon) Ray,

wife of Lt. Col. Ray, Assistant Army Attache, Paris,
France. The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Govermor Lamar Alexander
(R-Tennessee) .

The President met with:

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

Aram Bakshian, Jr., Special Assistant and
Director of the Presidential Speechwriting
Office

Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs

Mr. Deaver

The President met with:
John Erickson, National Chairman of the
Fellowship of Christian Athletes
Anthony Wauterlek, Chairman of the 3card of
Trustees, Fellowship of Christian Athletes
John Dressendorfer, Special Assistant for Legisla-
tive Affairs continued
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David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
12:04 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
12:04 1:14 The President attended an issues briefing and luncheon
with senior White House staff. For a list of atten-—
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

1:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:152 | 1:30? The President met with:

Michael J. Mansfield, Ambassador of the U.S. to
Japan

Mr. Clark

Mr. Fuller

1:34 1:50 The President met with Shintaro Abe, Minister of Interna-
tional Trade and Industry of Japan. For a list of
other U.5. and Japanese officials, see APPENDIX "B."

1:57 P The President telephoned Henry A. Kissinger, former
Secretary of State. The call was not campleted.

2:07 2:12 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

2:13 2:15 P The President talked with Mrs. Ray. The purpose of the
call was to express his condolences upon the death
of her husband.

2:16 P The President telephoned J. Lane Kirkland, President of
the American Federation of Labor and Congress of
Industrial Organizations (AFL-CIO). The call was
not completed.

2:46 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

2:46 3:10 The President participated in a legislative strategy
group meeting to discuss tax exempt schools. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

3:03 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kirkland. The call
was not completed.

3:10 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2
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3:10 3:18 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
John E. Jacch, President of the National Urban
League
Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison
Melvin L. Bradley, Senior Policy Advisor, Office
of Policy Development
3:24 3:25 P The President talked with Mre.Ray.
e Fle e &
3:28 P The President telephoned Secretary of the Army Verne
Orr. The call was not completed.
3:36 3:55 The President met for a briefing on his upcaming interview
with TV Guide magazine with:
Mr. Gergen
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
3:43 3:44 R The President talked with Secretary Orr.
3:57 4:01 P The President talked with the First Lady.
4:03 4:14 P The President talked with Mr. Kirkland.
4:15 4:54 The President participated in an interview with:
David Sendler, Editor of TV Guide Magazine
John Weisman, Washington Correspondent for ™
Guide Magazine
Mr. Speakes
4:52 R The President was telephoned by Senator Strom Thurmond
(R-South Carolina). The call was not campleted.
4:56 5:10 The President met with Mr. Clark.
S5:15 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
§:22 8:26 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
8:27 8:36 P The President talked with Senator Thurmond.
8:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
11:00 The President retired.
EJ 1/22/82

Pana.._3_.ur 3 Pages




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

i

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JANUARY 19, 1982

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE

P = Placed
A =Rec'd

7:45
9:03

9:05?

9:22

11:007?

11:307?

12:13

12:13

12:18?
1:17
1:27
1:43

9:20?

11:30?

12:00?

1:17

12:21?

1:29

1:5472

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A, Baker ITI, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with
Assistant for National Security Affairs, William P.
Clark.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
Richard §. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern—
mental Affairs

The President met with:

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Clark

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a luncheon and briefing
on his upcoming press conference with senior White
House staff. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
HA.H

The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Michael Reagan.

The President met with:

Mr. Gergen
Mr. Clark

continued
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continuved
‘Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Iyndon K. "Mort" Allin, Assistant Press Secretary/
Foreign Affairs

1:54 The President went to the East Room.

1:54 2:39 The President participated in his 7th Press Conference.
The President's remarks were broadcast live over nations
wide radioc and television.

2:37 R The President was telephoned by Secretary Haig. The call
was not campleted.

2:39 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:41 2:42 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.

2:53 2:59 P The President talked with the First Lady.

4:457 | 4:507 The President participated in a ceremony to receive the
the Actors Fund Medal. The presentation was taped
to be shown at the Radio City Music Hall "Night of
100 Stars" celebration February 14, 1982, For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

5:03 The President went to the White House Library.

5:03 5:34 The President participated in a message taping session
for:

Eurcpen Management Forum Symposium in Davos,
Switzerland, January 28, 1982
Public Service Armed Forces Advertisements
Introduction for the Bob Hope Heart Research
Institute Film
WOR-Radio Diamond Jubilee Celebration
Annual Salute to Congress Dinner, sponsored by
the Washington Press Club on January 27, 1982
5:34 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:55 The President retired.

EJ 1/23/82 2
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7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:59 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:207 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Comsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:25 9:51 The President met for a national security briefing with:
William P. Clark, Assistant for MNational Security
=~ Affairs
James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
J10:02 The President went to the White House Mess, West Basement.
10:02 |10:30 The President participated in a meeting to discuss budget
and tax policy with officials of the U.S. Chamber of
Commerce. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:37 The President went to the Cabinet Foom.
10:37 |10:53 The President participated in a meeting with local
elected officials, private citizens and Members
of Congress to discuss urban revitalization. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
10:53 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:55 ]11:30 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
11:32 The President went to the Roosewvelt Foam.
11:32 J11:44 The President met with members of the President's
Commission on Fiscal Accountability. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
11:44 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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11:44 .
11:57
12:05
12:05 | 1:14
12:13 |12:14
1:14
1:15 1:47
1:57 | 2:37
2:45 | 3:00
3:07
3:07 3:44
3:44
3:44 | 4:25
4:25

The President met with:
Mr. Meese
Mr. Clark
Mr. Deaver

The President telephoned Secretary of Defense Caspar W.
Weinberger. The call was not campleted.

The President went to the Blue Room.

The President hosted a luncheon with local state and
local elected officials and Members of Congress
scheduled to be apart of his trip to Baltimore,
Maryland. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

'D."
The President talked with Secretary Weinberger.
The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Clark

The President met with Secretary Weinberger.

The President met to discuss his upcoming interview with
journalist Tony Brown with Mr. Deaver.

The President went to the White House Library.

The President participated in a video taped interview
with Mr. Brown. The interview will be broadcast
over "Tony Brown's Journal" by PBS Television on
February 13, 1982.

The President retumed to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a Mational Security Council

(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
wm"

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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The President met with:
4:25 5:03 George H. Bush, Vice President
4:25 5:03 Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
4:25 5:03 Secretary Weinberger
4:25 5:03 Frank C. Carlucci, Deputy Secretary of Defense
4:25 5:03 William J. Casey, Director of the Central

Intelligence Agency (CIA)
4:25 5:03 Mr. Meese
4:25 5:03 Mr. Clark
5:01 5:03 Mr. Baker
5:03 5:18 The President met with his daughter, Maureen Reagan
Revell.

5:25 The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.
6:08 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:24 6:27 R The President talked with Light Thampson, Mistic Metal

Movers, Inc., Princeton, Illinois.

7:02 7:08 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
7:10 7:14 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:55 The President retired.

EJ 1/25/82
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10:25 10:44 P The President talked on a conference line with:
The First Lady
Roy D. Miller, attorney with Gibson, Dunn and
Crutcher law firm, Los Angeles, California
2:53 3:02 R The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark.
*4:07 4:23 P The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.
*4:17 4:18 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
6:09 6:12 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.

Baker III.

*The connect and disconnect times for these calls are
correct. The Camp David operator who handled the
calls, said the President put Mr. Deaver on hold
talked with Mr. Fischer, and then returned to his
call to Mr. Deaver. The operator also believes
that the First Lady talked with Mr. Deaver during
the interim, until the President returned to the
call.

EJ 1/26/82
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10:30 ]10:34 R The President talked with Director of the International
Camunication Agency (ICA) Charles 2. Wick.

10:41 10:47 R The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) .

12:15 |12:17 P The President talked with Walter B. Wriston, Chairman of
Citibank/Citicorp, New York, New York; and Member of
the President's Bconomic Policy Advisory Board.

12:51 |12:52 R The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.

1:03 1:07 P The President talked with Senator Baker.

3:01 3:28 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

3:30 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

? ? The President watched the Super Bowl XVI football game
on televisiaon between the San Francisco 49ers and the
Cincinnati Bengals.

6:57 7:00 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

7:50 7:52 P The President talked with Bill Walsh, coach of the San
Francisco 49ers football team. The purpose of the
call was to congratulate Coach Walsh and his team for
their 26-21 victory. The call was broadcast over
public address system.

8:01 B:03 R The President talked with Coach Walsh.

10:55 The President retired.

BT 1/26/82
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7:45
9:02

9:03 9:30?

9:307 | 9:452

11:25 |J11:29

12:00

12:00 1:05

12:36 |12:38 R

1:05

k15 1:16 R

1:30

1:30 2:07

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:

William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

The President met to discuss his decision on the Baltimore
Channel dredging project with:
Senator Charles McC. Mathias, Jr. (R-Maryland)
Representative Marjorie S. Holt (R-Maryland)
Renneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for legislative
Affairs
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in an issues briefing luncheon

with senior White House staff. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President talked with:
Representative James C. Wright (D-Texas)
Representative Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with:
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia)

The President returmed to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with representa-
tives of small business owner/operators. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out
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2:07 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:17 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
2:26 2:27 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
? ? The President worked on his upcoming State of the Union
Message.
4:48 4:54 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
6:01 6:02 P The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
6:23 6:28 The President met with Mr. Deaver.
T:33 The President went to the Red Roam.
T7:33 9:33 The President hosted a dinner for bipartisan Members of
Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
7:59 The Presidential party went to the Blue Foom.
8:00 The Presidential party had dinner.
9:33 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
11:10 The President retired.

EJ 1/26/82
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7:50
9:00

9:03
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10:03

10:03
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11:50?

9:28

9:437

10:00?

10:31

11:23

11:552
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The President received a wake up call fram the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker
Edwin Meese 111, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
George H. Bush, Vice President
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications

Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary

The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld Fxecutive Office
The President addressed executives of independent TV
stations. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
H.q. Li]
Members of the press

The President received an award for excellence in communi-
cation fram Sheldon Cooper, Chairman of the Board of
the Association of Independent Stations.

The President returned to the val Office.

The President talked with his former Assistant for
Political Affairs, Franklyn C. Nofziger.

The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with:
Philip D. Winn, departing Assistant Secretary
of Housing - Federal Housing Camissioner,
continued
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Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD)
Mrs. Philip D. (Eleanor) Winn
A. Morgan Mason, Special Assistant for Political
Affairs
11:55? |12:05? The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Senator Stram Thurmond (R-South Carolina) and repre-
sentatives of the Clemson football team. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out
12:07 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
12:07 1:28 The President participated in a briefing luncheon on his
upcaming interview with Dan Rather, correspondent
for CBS. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
1:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:45 1:49 The President participated in a video taped interview
entitled "A Conversation with the President" by Mr.
Rather, to be aired tonight.
1:49 The President and Mr. Rather went to the Map Roam.
1:49 3:10 The President continued to be interview by Mr. Rather.
3:11 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
He was accampanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. Deaver
3:11 ? The President met with Mr. Deaver.
3:36 3:37 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osborne.
3:53 3:54 P The President talked with Mr. Meese.
4:02 4:12 The President met with Ms. Osborne.
4:13 4:19 P The President talked with Donald M. Kendall, Chairman of
the Board, Pepis Co., Inc., Purchase, New York.

Flguz_n13_ﬂuﬂ



THEWHITEHOUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

DATE
LOCATION
THE WAITE ROWSE TR 27, 1982
WASHINGION, D.C. 5:30 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE]
¥
(. |
a
5:30 5:31 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
5:35 5:56 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
7:26 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
11:15 The President retired.

BT 2/1/82
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8:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:35 |10:27 The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security

Affairs

11:35 P The President telephoned Govermor Richard A. Snelling
(R-Vermont) . The call was not completed.

11:55 |12:03 P The President talked with Gowernor Snelling.

11:57 R The President was telephoned by the First Lady. The call
was not completed.

11:58 P The President telephoned his daughter, Patty Davis
Reagan. 'The call was not campleted.

12:03 |12:04 P The President talked with the First Lady.

12:06 |12:34 P The President talked with Patty Davis Reagan.

12:30 The President had lunch in the Solarium with:

The First Lady

Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

7:00 R The President was telephoned by Senator Charles H, Percy
(R~-Illinois). The call was not campleted.

7:15 |J10:25 The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner
party. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

B:05 The Presidential party had dinner in the second floor
dining roam.

11:00 The President retired.

EJ 2/2/82
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9:20 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
10:30 J10:34 R The President talked with William A. Wilson, Personal
Representative to the Holy See.
12:45 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.
1:19 P The President telephoned Secretary of the Interior
James G. Watt. The call was not campleted.
2:27 2:28 R The President talked with Secretary Watt.
6:26 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Room.
6:26 |10:57 The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner
movie showing in cbservance of Solidarity Day For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
6:55 The Presidential party went to the Red Foam.
The Presidential party had dinner.
8:03 The Presidential party went to the White House theatre.
The Presidential party watched the movie "Man of Iron."
10:57 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
11:40 The President retired.
EJ 2/2/82
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